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J. E. STOVER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

2352 NORTH 7™ STREET, UNIT B
GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO 81501
PHONE: (970) 245-4101, FAX: (970) 242-7908

MINE ENGINEERING
MINE RECLAMATION

CIVIL ENGINEERING
CONST. MANAGEMENT

May 16, 2019

Mr. Howard Strand

Director, Denver Field Division
Office of Surface Mining

1999 Broadway, Ste 3320
Denver, CO 80202-3050

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine - Bowie Resources LLC
Approval of TR-118, Resize gob pile #3

Decision Date: May 7, 2019
Permit No. C-1996-083

Dear Mr. Strand:

Enclosed are copies of the referenced revision data. The enclosed Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety decision form lists the pages and/or drawings which were revised and are included with

this transmittal.

The revised pages and/or drawings should be inserted into your record permit.

Sincerely,

J. E. Stover

J. E. Stover, P.E.
Consulting Engineer

Enclosures

cc: Wm. A. Bear, Jr.
Janet Binns w/o Enclosure

Electronic

UBRA Mining Engineer & Geologist
Bureau of Land Management
Uncompahgre Basin Resource Area
2505 South Townsend Avenue
Montrose, CO 81401

Electronic

USDA Forest Service
P.O. Box 1030
Paonia, CO 81428



